Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
- 'Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

REGIONAL MEMORANDUM

No. 123 .2016

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENTS
All Schools Divisions

ELLEN B. DONATO, Ed.D., CESO 1ll
Director IV

April 29, 2016

DEPED-CAR Time:

—————w

CALL FOR SUBMISSION OF CONDUCTED EDUCATIONAL RESEARCHES FOR

SY 2013-2016

1. This Office requests the submission of conducted educational researches (basic or action
researches) validated by That office for SY 2013-2016 for drafting proposed policies and
improving basic education services, as well as in providing technical assistance by the
region to the schools divisions.

2. Hard copies of the said researches shall be submitted to the Pc;licy; Planning, and
Research Division (PPRD) on or before June 10, 2016.

3. For other queries, all concerned may contact the PPRD at telephoné no. 423-2193.

4. Immediate dissemination and compliance to this memorandum is desired. »

PPRD/PDE/cpp

Telephone Numbers:

Office of the Diréctor [V - -422-1318

Fax Machine “422-4074
Office of the Director III  -309-3013
Administrative Division -422-1804

Budget and Finance Division  -422-5155  Cash Skction

Elementary Education Division -422-7096 Physical Facilities Uni/ICT
Alternative Learning System  -422-5187  Regional Planning Unit

Secondary Education Division -309-3014  Supply Unit

Record Section -309-3015
Payroll Services Unit -424-3993
Special Services Division -424-5167
Commission on Audit -422-7434




